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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

JUL £ 19886

L-86-312

vr. J. Nelson Grace

Regional Administrator, Region I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission t
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900 ¢
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Dear Dr. Grace: -
Re: Turkey Point Unit 3

Dccket No. 50-250
Inspection Report 85-43 (EA 86-28)

Florida Power & Light has reviewed the subject inspection report and a draft
response has been prepared. In order to provide management sufficient time to
review the response to this complex issue, we plan to submit the response by
August 8, 1986.

edule, please ¢ iact us.
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C. O. Woody (
Group Vice Presigent

Nuclear Energy

you have /;n‘v questions or concerns regarding this proposed submittal
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cc:  Harold F. keis, Esquire
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